




















JMLS/JR.D/31

Your Referenc SUTHERLAND ESTATES OFFICE

GOI1 SPIE

TELEPHONT, NOQ 26~
28th September, 1967.

W.C.Wright Esq., B.L.,
Town Clerk's Chambers,
High Street,

Dornoch

Dear S5ir,

Dornoch Links Landing Field

I refer to your letter of the 12th September and to
the meeting held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday,
19th September, From the result of that meeting it would
appear that no immediate proposal for the closing of the
air strip is likely and that its use by private
individuals will continue as in the past, but subject to
certain safety precautions in connection with the

activities of the R.N,A.S. operating from Lossiemouth.

If, however, any further developments should take
rlace which might threaten the use of the air strip, I

would be very grateful if you could please keep me

informed.

J.M.L.Scott,
Factor
P.5. Could you please send me a list of the rules and regulati ons
governing the use of the air strip and also a list of

the arrangements and necessary information for private
individuals wishing to use the air strip.

























































